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Grant, Peter

From: Templeton, Carrie

Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2003 10:32 AM

To: Grant, Peter '

Subject: Senate Democrats budget amendments request
Peter:

Senator Erpenbach, on behalf of Senate Democrats, would like to have several amendments to the JFC sub to SB 44
drafted pertaining to K-12 education. | have detailed the contents of the amendments below.

Senate Democrats will caucus on the budget this Friday, June 13 at 8:30 AM. They have requested that amendments be
available for the caucus at that time, if at all possible. ‘ '

The drafting request is listed below:
1. Eliminate several provisions of JFC action pertaining to school choice. Remove language of AB 259, AB 260 and
- AB 261 from JFC sub. Restore Governor’s position and funding levels for school choice. Restore 400 pupil limit for

enrolliment at charter school in Racine. Restore MPS general school aids by $562,000 in 2003-04 and $375,000 in
2004-05. .

2. Four year-old kindergarten. Restore Governor’s funding levels for K4 over biennium at an amount of $46 million
GPR. :

3. Eliminate double aid to Racine schools. Eliminate the payments for charter school students to the Racine Unified
School Districts. .

4. Low revenue ceiling 2/3s vote requirement. Eliminate the requirement that a 2/3s vote is required before a school
district can increase their low revenue ceiling. (Restore Governor’s position. See motion 709, pt 2 for more info)
SAGE funding. Restore Governor’s provision. Continue to make SAGE mandatory in grades K-3.

Please email or call (6-6670) with any questions. Thanks
Carrie _

Carrie Templeton
Office of Senator Jon Erpenbach
27th District



2003 Date (time) Mo é’/{s

needed LRBb_0YS2 [ /
BUDGET AMENDMENT I . s s
[Not for compile] v

See form AI\IEND:MENTS — COMPONENTS & ITEMS.

D —

| SENATE AMENDMENT
‘TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1
- TO 2003 SENATE BILL 44

ey -
e

At the locations inﬂié‘ated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

#. Page 255 tine 17 . cllite lrs | 3 o 2 )

#. Page;zg?hne (f M 7"\4 MW/L/LJ ’(J‘ZIS//IM"{’

I/J’h\ Mol //mﬂ ol M&ij: WIh\ /ﬂ‘?e ?5’7
/1o /F -

ooooo

_ ‘ f”‘fﬁ —}40’, IIM 7‘_‘/
#. Page?qalme.é}.?_\ Al gt T v ohen a A ,()v(ﬁ/nnu\f wr
ok e aad Mdfj wi b Pt 352, e |7

#. ‘Page“‘.'tﬂ,line..l.cf: W [mes }? fo 2’/’ v/
 (ed)

"{rev: 6/20/01 2001DF15Caucus{fm)budamdt]



